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September 27, 1978.
,

.

;

Chief
Mr.PaulF. Collins $rcnch

i
'Operat or Licanning
I

,.

Division of Project Management
UC '30.

Uachington, DC 20$$$ g

Dear Sir,

Ua note a copy of your letter of 6/9/78 to Uisconsin Electric's '

h. Glenn A,, Reed has been placed in the Public Document Rocm of
\..e U. cf Wisconsin-Steven Point library on Point Beach I & II.-

,

"Thank you for your reply
However, in this letter you refer to,d April 13, 1978 regardin;dated May 10, 1978 to our letter date
the cdministration of the Pcint Beach nuclear Plant licensed
operator requalification pro;; ram."
The letter referred to under date of May lo,1978 is not in the
Public Docuacnt Roca at the U. of '.lis. - Stevens Point and we
are hrsby requesting a copy of that May 10th letter be forwarded
to the Doctti=nt noom.

' Sincerely,
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(, (Mds. ) Haomi Jacobson
Co-Chairman & Director
IMD, Inc.
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